
WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR) 

11/13/17 

 

TO: Dr. Linos, Mary, Jack, Anthony, Neil, Caleb 

FROM: Patrick 

SUBJECT: Status report for week 11/6/17 – 11/12/17 

 

 • RED FLAGS:  

None 

 

• ISSUES: 

 None   

 

• ACCOMPLISHMENTS (10/29 – 11/5): 

 

  11/6/2017 

  -Picked up loaner mac from IT to use for the remainder of the semester 

  -Tested the medication inventory picker and fixed all issues 

 -Made progress on the tip calculator tutorial 

 

 11/8/2017 

 -Added a “view all” on the medication picker with working functionality  

 -Began writing code to implement a working patient directory through the check-in/triage page 

 -Made progress on the tip calculator tutorial and got it to compile 

 

 11/10/2017 

 -Confirmed meeting with Dr. Devine and Sarah Lenahan in class on Monday 11/13 

 -Made progress on the patient directory – began coding for functionality and inserted comments 

 in codebase on where code is going to need to be added 

   

   

  

 • ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (11/13– 11/19): 

-Make progress on connecting the patient directory to the database 

-Continue tutorials 

-Begin testing 

 


